From:  Fugere, Raymond G.

Sent: 6/11/2013 4:41:38 PM

To: Allen, Meredith (/O=PG&E/OU=Corporate/cn=Recipients/cn=MEAe)
Cec:

Bcec:

Subject: RE: Private Lines Meeting/Sonoma

Meredith:
Unfortunately, that time does not work for me. I have a meeting on the 26th between 10:00 am and 12:00 pm. 1
could do earlier 9:00 am to 10:00 am or later (anytime) or the afternoon the day before.

And, yes, I am all set for Sonoma, I spoke with Mr. Brown today and everything is set with him. Just one
question, how many meetings have been held and approximate dates? Pete Dominquez, stated it has been a bunch
of time over the phone to me once, and I just want to have a better understanding as to the number of meetings
that have transpired between the Sonoma folks and PG&E.

Thanks,
Ray

Raymond G. Fugere, P.E.
Program & Project Supervisor
Safety and Enforcement Division
320 W. 4th Street, Suite 500

Los Angeles, CA 90013

Office (213) 576-7015

From: Allen, Meredith [mailto:MEAe@pge.com]
Sent: Tuesday, June 11, 2013 4:28 PM
To: Fugere, Raymond G.

Subject: Private Lines Meeting/Sonoma

Ray,

Would 9:30-10:30 on June 26 work for a meeting to discuss private lines? I think that is the date that you
mentioned.

Are you all set for Sonoma? Eric Brown from our vegetation management group was planning to reach out to
yOu.

Thanks,
Meredith

PG&E is committed to protecting our customers' privacy.
To learn more, please visit http:/www.pge.com/about/company/privacy/customer/
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